
From: Einhorn, Alan H. <AEinhorn@foley.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 12:49 PM
To: Clarke, Lucy (DPH) <Lucy.Clarke2@mass.gov>
Subject: BOSS-22051213-AS DoN

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail system. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi, Lucy – the below is in response to your inquiry of yesterday regarding wait times for BOSS. It is a snap shot in time based on input from one of the practices that provides services at BOSS (with 13 surgeons)—we feel it is significant.

I am also attaching a letter of support for the project from the Mayor of Waltham. Alan

P.S. can you confirm receipt?...thanks.

	Surgeon by Type
	Number of Days until next surgical availability 
	Months

	Sports Medicine Surgeon 1
	131
	4.4

	Sports Medicine Surgeon 2
	89
	3.0

	Sports Medicine Surgeon 3
	60
	2.0

	Sports Medicine Surgeon 4
	59
	2.0

	Sports Medicine Surgeon 5
	41
	1.4

	Arthroplasty Surgeon 1
	156
	5.2

	Arthroplasty Surgeon 2
	141
	4.7

	Arthroplasty Surgeon 3
	131
	4.4

	Arthroplasty Surgeon 4
	124
	4.1

	Spine Surgeon 1
	119
	4.0

	Spine Surgeon 2
	69
	2.3

	Foot & Ankle Surgeon 1
	72
	2.4

	Hand Surgeon 1
	62
	2.1



Alan H. Einhorn Foley & Lardner LLP
111 Huntington Avenue
Boston, MA 02199
(617) 342-4094
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